MEMORANDUM QR!GINAR

APRIL 9, 2002

TO: DIVISION OF COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES (BAYO)

FROM: APPEALS, RULES AND MEDIATION BUREAU (CIBULA)//SWQﬁJ

RE: DOCKET NO. 990054-WS - FILE NO. 33087.01

Please place the attached April 1, 2002 in the docket file.
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Ms. Samantha Cibula

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: AquaSource Utility, Inc.; Crystal River Utilities, Inc.; Docket No. 990054-WU
Haines Creek Subdivision
Our File No. 33087.01

Dear Samantha:

I received the Case Assignment and Scheduling Record on Thursday, in the
above-referenced matter. I know that the new schedule moves the prehearing from
June 20, 2002 to June 12, 2002. This letter is to advise you that I will be out of state
the week of June 10, 2002 and thus the current schedule conflicts with my schedule
and I respectfully request that the prehearing date be changed.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

Dictated by Mr. Friedman
MSF/brm but signed in his absence

to avoid delay in mailing.



